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University

Darell G. Eisenhut, Director
Division of Licensing

College of Arts and Sciences
P.O. Box 8057

Morgantown, West Virginia
26506-6057

October 11, 1984

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Eisenhut:

With this letter I am returning one copy of the
signed Amendment No. 11 and Indemnity Agreement No, E=27
which terminates this agrcement between the United States
Nuclear Regulatory Commission and West Virginia University.
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Cordially,

S ha.. £ Coti.,

William E. Collins
Professor and Chair
Radiological Safety Committee

Ao20



